



JH/ns/HP09020

22nd June 2009

UKOPA/09/0028

Member of UK Onshore Pipeline Operators' Association

Dear Sir/Madam

REVIEW OF THE LEGISLATION CONTROLLING MAJOR HAZARD SITES

WYG Planning & Design has been appointed by the Communities and Local Government Department, the Welsh Assembly Government and the Scottish Executive to advise the government on its response to the Buncefield Major Incident Investigation Board's recommendations for landuse planning around major hazard sites.

As part of this review we wish to hear the views of as many stakeholders as possible about the working of the hazard planning system. We are writing to hazardous substances authorities and the members of industry associations across England, Wales and Scotland.

In order to assist with this review it would be helpful if you could answer the questions in the attached questionnaire. I would be grateful if you could complete the questionnaire and return to the address below by 6 July:

WYG Planning & Design
The Loft
St Clair's Farm
Wickham Road
Droxford
Hants, SO32 3PW



Or alternatively email your response to planning.southampton@wyg.com

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below.

I look forward to hearing from you and extend my sincere thanks to you for your help.

Yours faithfully

JEREMY HEPPELL